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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:54 AM
To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Jake Henkes; Zane Anderson; Ryan Borhani
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SWD APPLICATION

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Mewbourne Oil has recently submitted six SWD applications for administrative approval and we believe that all the 
applications are complete after we provided you proof of notice to all affected parties.   Protests have been submitted 
on all six applications therefore I would like to give you a resolution status update.    
 
ConocoPhillips / COG Operating has dropped their protest on the Boomerang 6 Fee SWD (SWD‐2442) therefore we 
desire to proceed through the administrative approval process.    This is our top priority application.     Please review our 
application and notify us if you need any further information.    
 
Please also note that we have decided to withdraw our Low Ball 4 SWD (SWD‐2445) application.    
 
We continue to hold discussions with the protesting parties on the remaining applications and I will provide you an 
update in the coming weeks.    
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.   Thanks.    
 



2

 

Tim Harrington 
Reservoir Engineer 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
3620 Old Bullard Road 
PO Box 7698 
Tyler, TX 75701 
 
W ‐903‐534‐7647 
C ‐ 832‐217‐6852 
tharrington@mewbourne.com 
 




